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Piﬁtnﬂ County Electric Co.~—An issxze of
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tage. The Council has the metter atfll under
conslderaiion,

Pletpu County Slsetric Co—4an izsus of
fret morizsge B0 wear ginking fund gold
bonds, dated May 6, 1813, and dus Muy 8§,
1843, being belaoce of the original fssue, i3
beipg offered in Montreal, at a prics to viald
Just over 6%. The company was originelly
Imcorporated In 1902 g5 the Egerton Trome
way Jo, and in 1308 purchassd the New
Glasgow Electrie Co. E now operaies
aboutl 10 miles of tramway in, and copnesct-
ing, Trenton. New (daspgow, Stallarton and
Westville, N. & The rallway sarnings for
1838 were $77.8313, passengers carried, 1.
£37,351. The officers and direciors ars,
Pregident, . A Flaberty, Poaston, Mass:
Vice President M. L. Flasherty., New Glas-
gow, M, 8. other direciors, B, ¥ ¥HaDonsld,
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present rales Delny LIXTU Uy DuWavues.
Pictou County Electric Co—Halifax
press report:—Some time ago the Pictou
County Electric Co., operatirig in New
Glasgow, and with lines connecting the
towns of Stellarton, Westville and Tren-
ton, obtained permission from the Nova
Scotia Public Utilities Board to raise the
fare 5c. to Te. Recently it applied for
permission to charge 10c. Higher cests
for equipment and heavy charges for
labor are the reasons adduced. The Board
reserved its decision.
Winminar Wlastrie Rv-—In eonnection




lines provide the newspaper service up

to 12 noon.

Pictou County Electric Co. wants fo
Cease Railway Operation.

Pietou County Eleetrie Co., which
operates an electric railway, 9.20 miles long
with a mile of sidings and turnouts, in

w Branswick Power Company's Strest Cars.
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New Glasgow, Stellarton, Westyille, Tren-
ton and vicinity, has applied to Nova
Seotis Public Utilities Commission for
permissior to abandon the electrie railway

‘part of its undertaking, The company was

ormed in 1909 to take over the Egerton
Tramways Co. and the New Glasgow
Eleetrie Light Co. The electric railway
was built about £5 years ago but after the
first few vears of its operation it did little
more than pay operating expenses. In
1924, the electric power plant and railway
were tzken over by the Pietou County
Board under an act passed by the Nova
Scotia Legislature, the wm;:wsdy‘s oiite
standing bonde of §500,000 being deposited
in exchange for $400,000 of the Piectou
County Board’s debentures. The com-
any’s electric railway wes reported to
yve had net earnings of $878, and sinee
then there have heen losses. Two yeam

¢ experiments were made to handle
he trafic by buses, which are said
to have proved satisfaetory. Racently

parts of the track have been sbandoned

and track repairs have not been main-
tained. ;



